
December 13, 2022, at 6:00 p.m.



Page 1 of 4

AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

3021 Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748

December 13, 2022 -- 6:00 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Based on the fact that there is a continuing State of Emergency for COVID-19 and that state and local officials 
continue to recommend social distancing measures, the Rowland Water District Board of Directors is holding this 
meeting pursuant to AB 361 and the meeting may be attended virtually or in person.  Any Director and member of the 
public who desires to participate in the open session items of this meeting may do so remotely by accessing the 
following options: Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8759899861 -- Meeting ID: 875 989 9861; Dial-In: (669) 900-
6833 -- Passcode: 8759899861# 

Agenda materials are available for public review at https://www.rwd.org/agendas-minutes/.  Materials related to an item 
on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are available for public review at the District office 
located at 3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748. 

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Anthony J. Lima, President
Szu Pei Lu-Yang, Vice President
John Bellah
Vanessa Hsu
Robert W. Lewis

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the Agenda within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this time.  With respect to items on the agenda, the Board will 
receive public comments at the time the item is opened for discussion, prior to any vote or other Board action.  A 
three-minute time limit on remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for that person to be 
able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Gabriela Sanchez, Executive Assistant at (562) 383-2323, or 
writing to Rowland Water District, at 3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748.  Requests must specify the 
nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information 
should be included so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting a disability-related 
accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the meeting in order for the District to provide 
the requested accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeting, who requires a translator to understand or 
communicate in English, should arrange to bring a translator with them to the meeting.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8759899861
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8759899861
https://www.rwd.org/agendas-minutes/


Page 2 of 4

1. Adoption of RWD Resolution No. 12-2022, Authorizing Virtual Board Meetings and 
Committee Meetings Pursuant to AB 361
Recommendation: The Board of Directors adopt RWD Resolution No. 12-2022.

2. Administer Oaths of Office 
Oaths of Office will be administered to Vanessa Hsu - Division 1, John Bellah - Division 3, Robert W. 
Lewis - Division 4, and Szu Pei Lu-Yang – Division 5

3. Adoption and Presentation of RWD Resolution No. 12.1-2022, Honoring Brian 
Bowcock’s Twenty Years of Distinguished Service as a Director of the Three Valleys 
Municipal Water District
Recommendation: The Board of Directors adopt RWD Resolution No. 12.1-2022.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR
All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine matters, status reports, or 
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be 
enacted by one motion unless separate discussion is requested.

4.1 Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on November 8, 2022
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

4.2 Demands on General Fund Account for October 2022
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general fund account as 
presented.

4.3 Investment Report for October 2022
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Investment Report as presented.

4.4 Water Purchases for October 2022 - For information only.

4.5 California Reservoir Conditions – For information only.

Next Special Board Meeting: December 20, 2022
Next Regular Board Meeting: January 10, 2023

5. ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are needed 
prior to formal Board action

5.1 Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursement November 2022
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Meeting Reimbursements as presented.

5.2 Consider Adoption of RWD Resolution No. 12.2-2022, Re-Appointing the District 
Treasurer and Delegating Authority for the Investment of Surplus Funds of the District to 
the General Manager/Treasurer
Recommendation: The Board of Directors adopt RWD Resolution No. 12.2-2022.

 
5.3 Approve Executive Officer Positions of the Board of Directors for 2023

Recommendation: The Board of Directors conduct and its rotation of officer positions.

5.4 Review and Approve Board of Directors Committee Assignments for 2023
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Committee Assignments for 2023.



Page 3 of 4

5.5 Consider Adoption of RWD Resolution No. 12.3-2022 Appointing Representatives to the 
Puente Basin Water Agency
Recommendation: The Board of Directors adopt RWD Resolution No. 12.3-2022.

5.6 Confirm Appointment of Representatives to the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water 
Line Commission
Recommendation: The Board of Directors confirm the appointment of representatives to the 
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission.

5.7 Approve Cost of Living Increase for all Employees Based on Merit
Recommendation: The Board of Directors review and discuss the Bureau of Labor Statistics 
report on the consumer price index and approve a cost-of-living adjustment for employees 
based on merit.

6. PUBLIC RELATIONS
6.1 Communications Outreach CV Strategies
6.2 Education Update Brittnie Gildea

7. DISCUSSION OF UPCOMING CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, OR EVENTS
(Including items that may have arisen after posting of the agenda)

8. LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

9. REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
9.1 ACWA/JPIA “President’s Special Recognition Award” – For information only. 

10. COMMITTEE & ORGANIZATION REPORTS (verbal reports)
10.1 Joint Powers Insurance Authority Directors Hsu/Lewis

10.2 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Directors Lu-Yang/Lima

10.3 Association of California Water Agencies Directors Lewis/Bellah

10.4 Puente Basin Water Agency Directors Lima/Lewis

10.5 Project Ad-Hoc Committee Directors Lima/Lu-Yang

10.6 Regional Chamber of Commerce-Government Affairs Committee Directors Lewis/Bellah

10.7 P-W-R Joint Water Line Commission Directors Lima/Bellah

10.8 Sheriff's Community Advisory Council Directors Lu-Yang

10.9 Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council Directors Lu-Yang/Bellah

11. OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
11.1 Finance Report Mrs. Malner

11.2 Operations Report Mr. Davidson/ Mr. Moisio

11.3 Personnel Report Mr. Coleman



Page 4 of 4

12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT Mr. Byrne

13. CLOSED SESSION

a. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR – [§54956.8] 
Property: Portion of Property Located at 839 S. Azusa Avenue

City of Industry, CA
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: City of Industry
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms

b. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR – [§54956.8] 
Property: Assessor Parcel Numbers 8266-002-900, 8266-002-901 and 

8269-003-903
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Puente Hills Habitat Authority
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

14. RECONVENVE/REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

General Manager’s and Directors’ Comments

Future Agenda Items

Late Business 

No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a determination by 
a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need to take action arose after the 
posting of the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT
President ANTHONY J. LIMA, Presiding



RESOLUTION NO. 12-2022
ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AUTHORIZING VIRTUAL BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

PURSUANT TO AB 361

WHEREAS, the Rowland Water District (“District”) is committed to preserving and 
nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and 

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s legislative bodies are open and public, as 
required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so that any 
member of the public may attend and participate in the Agency’s meetings; and

WHEREAS, starting in March 2020, in response to the spread of COVID-19 in the State 
of California, the Governor issued a number of executive orders aimed at containing the 
COVID-19 virus; and

WHEREAS, among other things, these orders waived certain requirements of the Brown 
Act to allow legislative bodies to meet virtually; and 

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021 the Governor signed AB 361 (in effect as of October 
1, 2021 – Government Code Section 54953(e)), which allows legislative bodies to meet 
virtually provided there is a state of emergency, state or local officials have imposed or 
recommended measures to promote social distancing; and 

WHEREAS, such conditions now exist in the District, specifically, a state of emergency 
has been proclaimed related to COVID-19, and state and local officials are 
recommending measures to promote social distancing, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS 
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Remote Teleconference Meetings:  Consistent with the provisions of 
Government Code Section 54953(e), the Board of Directors finds and determines that (1) 
a state of emergency related to COVID-19 is currently in effect; and state and local 
officials have recommended measures to promote social distancing in connection with 
COVID-19.  Based on such facts, findings and determinations, the Board authorizes staff 



2

to conduct remote teleconference meetings of the Board of Directors, including 
Committee meetings, under the provisions of Government Code Section 54953(e).   

Section 3. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect upon adoption 
and shall be effective for 30 days unless earlier extended by a majority vote of the Board 
of Directors in accordance with Section 4 of this Resolution.  

Section 4.  Extension by Motion.  The Board of Directors may extend the application of 
this Resolution by motion and majority vote by up to 30 days at a time, provided that it 
makes all necessary findings consistent with and pursuant to the requirements of Section 
54953(e)(3).   

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of 
Directors held December 13, 2022, by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ANTHONY J. LIMA
President

ATTEST:

TOM COLEMAN
General Manager

I certify that the forgoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution of the 
Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District adopted on December 13, 2022.

TOM COLEMAN
Board Secretary



RESOLUTION NO. 12.1-2022

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
DIRECTOR BRIAN BOWCOCK’S TWENTY YEARS OF DISTINGUISHED SERVICE 

AS A DIRECTOR OF THE THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Three Valleys Municipal Water District (“TVMWD”) is a member agency 
of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (“MWD”) and a wholesale water 
supplier that sells imported water to the Rowland Water District (“District”) for distribution 
throughout the District’s service area; and 

WHEREAS, TVMWD is an essential partner of the District as they work very closely 
together on important regional and statewide water projections and issues; and 

WHEREAS, Director Brian Bowcock commenced his career in local government in 1959 
and continued as a leader with distinction on the TVMWD Board of Directors since he was elected 
in January 2003, exercising sound judgment and strong leadership throughout; and 

WHEREAS, in his tenure on the TVMWD Board, Director Bowcock served as Board Vice 
President, Treasurer, and Secretary, and on behalf of TVMWD, served as a representative to the 
Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster, ACWA Region 8, ACWA/JPIA, San Gabriel Basin Water 
Quality Authority, and Six Basins Watermaster, and provided irreplaceable contributions to 
associations such as the Southern California Water Utilities Agency; and 

WHEREAS, Director Bowcock has always been an excellent leader, and partner to work 
with and has provided valuable service to the District and its customers throughout the years; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that we, the Rowland Water District Board of 
Directors, hereby recognize and congratulate Director Bowcock for his 20 years of dedicated 
service to TVMWD and to the District.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors held 
December 13, 2022, by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Directors Bellah, Hsu, Lewis, Lima, and Lu-Yang
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

/s/Anthony J. Lima
ANTHONY J. LIMA
President



 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting

of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District
November 8, 2022 – 6:00 p.m.

3021 Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748

Zoom at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8759899861

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima
Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director John Bellah (Arrived at 6:05 p.m.)
Director Vanessa Hsu (participated remotely)
Director Robert W. Lewis

ABSENT:
None. 

OTHERS PRESENT:
Ryan Guiboa, Legal Counsel, Best, Best & Krieger 
Erin Kaiman, CV Strategies
Tara Bravo, CV Strategies
Jody Roberto, TVMWD
Mike Ti, Director, TVMWD
Sylvie Lee, TVMWD
Blake Ward

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF
Tom Coleman, General Manager
Dusty Moisio, Assistant General Manager
Myra Malner, Director of Finance
Allen Davidson, Director of Operations
Gabby Sanchez, Executive Assistant
Brittnie Gildea, Education and Outreach Coordinator (Meeting host)

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEM
None.



2

1. CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Lu-Yang, the Consent Calendar was 
unanimously approved (4-0) by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: Directors Hsu, Lewis, Lima, Lu-Yang 
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Bellah
ABSTAIN: None

(Motion pass 4-0)

1.1 Authorize Virtual Meetings Pursuant to AB 361
1.2 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on October 18, 2022
1.3 Demands on General Fund Account for September 2022
1.4 Investment Report for September 2022
1.5 Water Purchases for September 2022
1.6 California Reservoir Conditions

Next Regular Board Meeting: December 13, 2022, 6:00 p.m.
Next Special Board Meeting: December 20, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 

(Director John Bellah Arrived at this moment)

2. ACTION ITEMS
2.1 Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for October 2022

Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Lu-Yang, the Board unanimously 
approved the Directors’ Meeting Reimbursement Report as presented by the following roll call 
vote:

AYES: Directors Bellah, Hsu, Lewis, Lima, Lu-Yang 
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

(Motion pass 5-0)

2.2 Consider Adoption of RWD Resolution No. 11-2022, Increasing the Automobile Allowance 
for the Assistant General Manager
General Manager Tom Coleman spoke on the District’s Personnel Policy as it relates to the 
automobile allowance for the General Manager, Assistance General Manager, and Director of 
Operations. A director request was made to consider replacing the cap on the automobile 
allowance with an escalation clause contingent upon the CPI measurement. Staff was directed to 
look further into this request for consideration at a future Board meeting.

  
Following discussion, upon motion by Director Hsu, seconded by Director Lu-Yang, the Board 
unanimously adopted RWD Resolution No. 11-2022, Increasing the Automobile Allowance for 
the Assistant General Manager by the following roll call vote:



3

AYES: Directors Bellah, Hsu, Lewis, Lima, Lu-Yang 
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

(Motion pass 5-0) 

2.3 Consider Juneteenth as a District-Observed Holiday
Upon motion by Director Lu Yang, seconded by Director Bellah, the Board unanimously 
adopted Juneteenth as a District paid holiday to employees and directed staff to incorporate the 
holiday into the District Personnel Rules & Regulations by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Directors Bellah, Hsu, Lima, Lu-Yang 
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: Director Lewis

(Motion pass 4-0-1) 

2.4 Receive and File the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission Financial 
Statements for FY 2021-2022 Prepared by Fedak & Brown LLP
Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Hsu, the Board received and filed the P-
W-R Joint Water Line Financial Statements for FY 2021-2022 by the following roll call vote 
noted below:

 
AYES: Directors Bellah, Hsu, Lewis, Lima, Lu-Yang 
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

(Motion pass 5-0) 

2.5 Consider Additional Funds for Security Upgrades
Following discussion regarding the request for additional funding for security upgrades to district 
facilities, a motion was made by Director Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Lewis, and 
unanimously carried to approve $95,000 for security upgrades by the following roll call vote 
noted below:

 
AYES: Directors Bellah, Hsu, Lewis, Lima, Lu-Yang 
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

(Motion pass 5-0) 



4

3. PUBLIC RELATIONS
3.1  Communications Outreach (CV Strategies)

Ms. Kaiman reported on CV Strategies’ communications outreach activities performed on 
behalf of the District during the month of October 2022.  The Board was advised of an 
upcoming costumer messaging campaign in line with Nationwide AWWA survey on trust and 
satisfaction, phase two of the drought series and the publication of forthcoming press releases.  

3.2  Education Update
Education and Outreach Coordinator Brittnie Gildea provided the Board with an update on 
community outreach and water education activities as listed in the Education Outreach Report 
included in the Board packet. She noted that the District received 130 applications for the Front 
Yard Residential Landscape Makeover Program and fifteen (15) CET Splash Cash program 
applications, which are all under review by staff.  Mrs. Gildea then advised that supplies were 
purchased for the Mini Science and Mini Solar Challenge programs for approximately 530 
student participants of 4th through 6th grade levels.  
    

4. DISCUSSION OF UPCOMING CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, OR EVENTS 
(INCLUDING ITEMS THAT MAY HAVE ARISEN AFTER THE POSTING OF THE 
AGENDA) – None.

5. LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION – None.

6. REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE – None.

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS
7.1  Joint Powers Insurance Authority – Although there were no JPIA matters to discuss, Mr. 

Coleman noted that the Property Committee is scheduled to hold its annual meeting during the 
ACWA/JPIA Fall Conference.

7.2  Three Valleys Municipal Water District – Director Lima spoke on business matters from the 
October 19 and November 2, 2022, TVMWD Board meetings. 

 
7.3 Association of California Water Agencies – Nothing to report.

7.4  Puente Basin Water Agency (PBWA) – Nothing to report.

7.5  Project Ad-Hoc Committee – Nothing to report.

7.6  Regional Chamber of Commerce – Nothing to report.

7.7  P-W-R Joint Waterline Commission – Nothing to report.

7.8  Sheriff’s Community Advisory Council - Nothing to report.

7.9  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (RHCCC) – Nothing to report. 



5

8. OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
8.1  Finance Report

Director of Finance, Myra Malner, presented a year-to-date Financial Dashboard containing 
comparative graphs of Revenue and Expense by Category and Consumption by Class through 
September 2022.  Her presentation concluded with an informational review of the Bureau of 
Labor Statistics news release noting a 7.8 percent change in CPI for all Urban Consumers for 
Los Angeles, Long Beach, and Anaheim through September 2022.  

8.2  Operations Report
Director of Operations, Allen Davidson, provided the Board with field operations tasks 
completed during the month of September (as listed below). He, then followed with a 
presentation on the status of the Colima Road widening project. 

 Water Samples – 161
 Site Inspections - 84
 Service Orders Completed - 313
 Meters Replaced - 62
 Modules Replaced - 2
 Dig Alerts – 269
 Service Lines Replaced- 4
 System Valves Replaced- 0
 Air Releases Inspections - 27
 Recycled Water Inspections – 8

8.3  Personnel Report
General Manager Tom Coleman provided updates on recruitment status of the Project Manager 
and Maintenance I positions in addition to a report on internal staff promotions.

9. ATTORNEY’S REPORT – None.

10.   CLOSED SESSION 
A closed session was not held in connection with the items listed below:
a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator – [§54956.8]

Property: Portion of Property Located at 
839 S. Azusa Ave., City of Industry, CA

District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: City of Industry
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms 

b. Conference with Real Property Negotiator – [§54956.8] 
Property: Assessor Parcel Numbers 8266-002-900, 8266-002-901 and 

8269-003-903
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Puente Hills Habitat Authority
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

General Manager’s and Directors’ Comments – None.
  
Future Agenda Item(s) – None.



6

Late Business – None.

A motion was made by Director Hsu, seconded by Director Lu Yang, and unanimously carried to 
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m.

Attest:  
ANTHONY J. LIMA TOM COLEMAN
Board President Board Secretary



RESOLUTION NO. 11-2022

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

INCREASING THE AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE FOR THE 
ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 

WHEREAS, the District’s Personnel Policy provides that the General Manager, 
Assistant General Manager and Director of Operations shall be provided an Automobile 
Allowance to compensate them for use of their personal vehicles in performing their duties; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 1-2018 indicates that the amount of the Automobile 
Allowance provided to the General Manager shall be set by contract in the General Manager’s 
Employment Agreement, and that the Automobile Allowance for the Assistant General Manager 
and Director of Operations shall be $500.00 per month, subject to adjustment by the Board of 
Directors from time to time; and  

WHEREAS, based on the employment duties and requirements of the Assistant General 
Manager position, the Board of Directors desires to increase the Automobile Allowance for the 
Assistant General Manager to $700 per month.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water 
District as follows:

1. The Automobile Allowance for the Assistant General Manager established in Resolution 
1-2018 shall be increased to $700.00 per month, subject to adjustment by the Board of 
Directors from time to time. 

2. All other provisions of Resolution 1-2018 shall remain in effect, and this Resolution does 
not amend or alter the existing Rowland Water District Personnel Rules and Regulations, 
which include provisions on the Automobile Allowance.  

3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption by the Board of 
Directors and the Automobile Allowance increase will take effect on the first day of the 
month following such adoption.    

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors 
held November 8, 2022, by the following roll call vote:



AYES: Directors Bellah, Hsu, Lewis, Lima, and Lu-Yang
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

/s/Anthony J. Lima
ANTHONY J. LIMA
President

ATTEST:

/s/Tom Coleman
TOM COLEMAN
General Manager

I certify that the forgoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution of the Board of 
Directors of the Rowland Water District adopted on November 8, 2022.

/s/Tom Coleman
TOM COLEMAN
General Manager/Board Secretary

           









































ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
CASH INVESTMENTS
As of October 31, 2022

Description / Type Term
Shares / 

Units Held
Purchase 

Price
Current 
Price

Maturity 
Date

Current 
Yield Current Value

% of 
Portfolio

Cash
Citizens Business Bank 9,508,522$          

Total Cash 9,508,522$          

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A 1.77% 2,135,368$          15.62%

Citizens Trust Investments (US Bank Custodian)
Fed'l Home Loan Mtg. Corp. - WTK6 4 Year 500,000       96.8350       95.6860       11/3/2023 0.31% 478,430$             3.50%
Fed'l Home Loan Mtg. Corp. - WVJ2 4 Year 300,000       100.0000     91.9220       9/30/2024 0.43% 275,766$             2.02%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - XP73 3 Year 300,000       100.0000     98.5850       5/28/2025 4.06% 295,755$             2.16%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 06M0 4 Year 200,000       100.0000     91.2900       12/16/2024 0.55% 182,580$             1.34%
Fed'l Home Loan Mtg. Corp. - 4C27 5 Year 350,000       100.0000     89.6640       7/29/2025 0.78% 313,824$             2.30%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 4XZ1 5 Year 200,000       100.0000     90.0310       6/30/2025 0.82% 180,062$             1.32%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 0U43 5 Year 250,000       99.6518       98.4290       9/12/2023 2.92% 246,073$             1.80%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - 0T94 5 Year 505,000       99.2492       99.6440       1/19/2023 2.38% 503,202$             3.68%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - MSE3 5 Year 500,000       99.9250       98.5180       3/1/2023 0.11% 492,590$             3.60%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MLT7 3 Year 200,000       99.9040       94.7090       12/28/2023 0.22% 189,418$             1.39%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MLT7 3 Year 25,000         99.7000       94.7090       12/28/2023 0.22% 23,677$               0.17%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MLV2 3 Year 150,000       99.6670       93.6580       4/5/2024 0.29% 140,487$             1.03%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MFP2 4 Year 500,000       99.9490       91.6840       11/4/2024 0.48% 458,420$             3.35%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - L5S9 3 Year 350,000       99.9200       92.3720       9/3/2024 0.52% 323,302$             2.36%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - KMF0 4 Year 200,000       99.9540       91.3990       10/28/2024 0.33% 182,798$             1.34%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - JP45 3 Year 200,000       100.0000     94.1690       3/11/2024 0.53% 188,338$             1.38%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - L7D0 5 Year 200,000       99.7900       88.7720       8/26/2025 0.56% 177,544$             1.30%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks -N6N5 4 Year 200,000       100.0000     90.3900       4/29/2025 0.77% 180,780$             1.32%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - LGR9 5 Year 500,000       100.0000     87.9960       2/26/2026 0.97% 439,980$             3.22%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - LLD4 5 Year 250,000       99.9250       88.0330       3/17/2026 0.99% 220,083$             1.61%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - MUX8 5 Year 200,000       99.9300       87.9240       3/30/2026 0.99% 175,848$             1.29%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - PUY9 4 Year 200,000       100.0000     91.6030       2/28/2025 1.09% 183,206$             1.34%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - P6M2 5 Year 200,000       100.0000     86.9600       9/30/2026 1.17% 173,920$             1.27%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - PS48 3 Year 165,000       98.8630       92.6100       11/18/2024 1.13% 152,807$             1.12%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - QP56 3 Year 350,000       100.0000     94.1760       6/21/2024 1.27% 329,616$             2.41%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - Q7E7 5 Year 200,000       99.9050       89.2210       6/30/2026 1.68% 178,442$             1.31%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - QJD6 4 Year 200,000       99.7190       88.4380       10/27/2026 1.70% 176,876$             1.29%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 1BR5 5 Year 125,000       101.0674     99.7800       12/9/2022 1.88% 124,725$             0.91%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - S3HO 2 Year 300,000       100.0000     97.0050       2/26/2024 2.71% 291,015$             2.13%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - DRG9 5 Year 250,000       100.8232     99.3860       3/10/2023 2.77% 248,465$             1.82%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - 0F70 2 Year 125,000       104.3708     98.4650       12/8/2023 3.43% 123,081$             0.90%
Air Prods & Chems Inc. - 8BB1 5 Year 255,000       104.1940     90.7150       10/15/2025 1.65% 231,323$             1.69%
Apple Inc. - 3DT4 5 Year 200,000       102.4560     91.4410       5/11/2025 1.23% 182,882$             1.34%
Apple Inc. - 3CU2 5 Year 150,000       103.6730     97.2390       5/11/2024 2.93% 145,859$             1.07%
Apple Inc. - 3CG3 5 Year 400,000       104.3970     97.9500       2/9/2024 3.06% 391,800$             2.87%
Bank of New York Mellon Corp. - RAE7 5 Year 250,000       99.8060       99.5720       1/29/2023 2.96% 248,930$             1.82%
Caterpillar Finl Service - Q3B3 2 Year 200,000       96.7600       94.7400       11/8/2024 2.27% 189,480$             1.39%
Florida Pwr & Lt Co - 1FZ5 5 Year 800,000       108.9188     94.9290       4/1/2025 3.00% 759,432$             5.56%
Paccar Financial Corp. - RQ66 5 Year 500,000       104.7908     93.3120       2/6/2025 1.93% 466,560$             3.41%
Paccar Financial Corp. - RP59 3 Year 170,000       105.0550     99.0230       8/9/2023 3.43% 168,339$             1.23%
Schwab Charles Corp - 3BN4 2 Year 200,000       95.7870       94.3190       3/18/2024 0.79% 188,638$             1.38%
US Bancorp Mtns. - HHV5 5 Year 200,000       102.1370     97.9310       2/5/2024 3.45% 195,862$             1.43%
Inter American Development Bank - 0CC0 3 Year 200,000       104.5920     98.7010       10/24/2023 3.04% 197,402$             1.44%
Intl Bank for Recon & Dev - 8JB0 5 Year 400,000       98.7800       90.8580       4/22/2025 0.69% 363,432$             2.66%
Cash Reserve Account 2.89% 153,956$             1.13%

Total Citizens Trust Investments 11,535,004$        84.38%

Total Investments 13,670,372$        100.00%

Total Cash & Investments 23,178,894$        

NOTE: All interest values show above are based on annual rates of return. 

Market values determined on last business day of the month.  All listed investments comply with the District's Statement of Investment Policy as established in Resolution 2-2007. The 
District's available cash and investment portfolio provides sufficient cash flow and liquidity to meet all normal obligations for at least a six-month period of time.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
PROFIT & LOSS

 October 2022

Oct-22
Year-to-Date 

(YTD)
Budget 

(Annual)
Under / (Over) 

Budget
YTD 

Budget %
Prior YTD

1 OPERATING REVENUE
2 Water Sales 1,522,169$        6,207,487$         16,136,500$      9,929,013$        38% 6,027,410$        
3 Meter Charges 966,932             3,869,607           12,189,600        8,319,993          32% 3,844,382          
4 Customer Fees 49,933               300,088              214,700             (85,388)              140% 61,431               
5 Contract Income 9,628                 65,163                218,400             153,237             30% 50,303               
6 RWD Labor Sales/Reimbursements 15,299               126,573              120,000             (6,573)                105% 29,166               
7 Capacity Fees -                    30,385                50,000               19,615               61% 88,605               
8 Flow Tests 975                    5,200                  17,500               12,300               30% 6,300                 
9 Return Check Fees 600                    4,380                  4,500                 120                    97% 1,560                 
10 Uncollectable -                    -                      (56,600)              (56,600)              0% -                    

11 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 2,565,535          10,608,883         28,894,600        18,285,717        37% 10,109,158        

12 NON-OPERATING REVENUE
13 Property Taxes -                    18,890                393,800             374,910             5% -                    
14 Shared Services 1,062                 11,775                24,000               12,225               49% 15,939               
15 Interest Income 19,673               80,269                245,000             164,731             33% 83,446               
16 Miscellaneous Income 5,357                 6,403                  25,000               18,597               26% 16,475               

17 TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 26,092               117,337              687,800             570,463             17% 115,859             

18 TOTAL REVENUES 2,591,628          10,726,220         29,582,400        18,856,180        36% 10,225,017        

19 OPERATING EXPENSES
20 Source of Supply
21 Water Purchases 902,341             3,906,177           11,591,300        7,685,123          34% 3,987,897          
22 Pumping Power 34,700               136,678              336,600             199,922             41% 131,476             
23 Fixed Charges 28,755               115,019              300,700             185,681             38% 100,589             
24 Chemicals 10,688               35,593                65,000               29,407               55% 24,544               

25 Total Source of Supply 976,483             4,193,467           12,293,600        8,100,133          34% 4,244,506          
26 Maintenance of Water System 100,675             350,851              762,500             411,649             46% 210,096             
27 Service Contracts 78,937               153,322              381,200             227,878             40% 163,587             
28 Assessments 10,258               65,965                280,000             214,035             24% 60,817               
29 Vehicle Expense 1,673                 45,945                123,500             77,555               37% 30,618               
30 Tools & Supplies 2,264                 14,458                40,800               26,342               35% 15,721               
31 Equipment Expense 575                    18,286                35,300               17,014               52% 15,519               
32 Maintenance & Operations 3,108                 23,513                71,900               48,387               33% 27,471               
33 Engineering 18,121               76,232                200,000             123,769             38% 58,995               
34 Water Tests 2,166                 10,049                24,000               13,952               42% 6,861                 
35 Conservation 12,513               14,120                50,000               35,880               28% 776                    
36 Community Outreach 7,047                 38,973                223,600             184,627             17% 143,765             

37 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,213,821          5,005,180           14,486,400        9,481,220          35% 4,978,732          

38 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
39 Liability Insurance 80,049               157,127              137,100             (20,027)              115% 124,603             
40 IT Support Services 12,556               51,012                158,200             107,188             32% 48,212               
41 IT Licensing 20,912               110,680              325,600             214,921             34% 72,026               
42 Director Expense 13,089               48,469                181,100             132,631             27% 51,004               



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
PROFIT & LOSS

 October 2022

Oct-22
Year-to-Date 

(YTD)
Budget 

(Annual)
Under / (Over) 

Budget
YTD 

Budget %
Prior YTD

43 Bank / Management Fees 18,091               64,162                178,200             114,038             36% 55,722               
44 Legal Fees 10,818               48,029                116,500             68,471               41% 32,619               
45 Compliance 4,264                 36,426                156,100             119,674             23% 29,986               
46 Auditing & Accounting -                    11,700                35,000               23,300               33% 14,357               
47 Utility Services 9,960                 32,921                125,100             92,179               26% 40,917               
48 Dues & Memberships 40,473               42,008                49,200               7,193                 85% 36,523               
49 Conference & Meetings 1,718                 11,627                45,000               33,373               26% 14,472               
50 Office Expenses 3,676                 9,998                  37,700               27,702               27% 14,025               
51 Seminars/Training 17,490               48,279                115,500             67,221               42% 32,987               
52 Miscellaneous Expense 6,217                 29,833                156,000             126,167             19% 29,422               

53 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 239,313             702,270              1,816,300          1,114,030          39% 596,874             

54 PERSONNEL EXPENSES
55 Wages
56 Operations 76,057               244,548              1,167,500          922,952             21% 267,596             
57 Distribution 63,869               298,444              1,203,400          904,956             25% 348,530             
58 Administration 131,110             486,670              1,545,500          1,058,830          31% 483,732             

59 Total Wages 271,037             1,029,662           3,916,400          2,886,738          26% 1,099,857          
60 Payroll Taxes 16,246               68,445                273,300             204,855             25% 71,178               
61 Workers Compensation -                    16,817                81,400               64,583               21% 15,429               
62 Unemployment -                    279                     900                    621                    31% 372                    
63 CalPERS 35,243               485,032              1,039,400          554,368             47% 697,692             
64 OPEB Contributions -                    -                      -                    -                    0% -                    
65 EE & Retiree Health Insurance 70,278               285,355              1,059,500          774,145             27% 265,475             

66 TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 392,804             1,885,590           6,370,900          4,485,310          30% 2,150,003          

67 TOTAL EXPENSES 1,845,937          7,593,040           22,673,600        15,080,560        33% 7,725,609          

68 745,690             3,133,180           6,908,800          3,775,620          45% 2,499,408          

69 Less: Total Debt Service (1,718)                (6,963)                 (716,200)           709,237             1% (12,627)              
70 Less: CalPERS (Bond Debt Savings) -                    -                      (1,750,900)        1,750,900          0% -                    
71 Less: Capital Expenses (Current Year) (132,982)           (540,581)             (5,637,700)        5,097,119          10% (552,849)           

72 CASH INCREASE / (DECREASE) 610,990$           2,585,637$         (1,196,000)$      3,781,637$        1,933,932$        

NET INCOME / (LOSS) - BEFORE DEBT 
SERVICE & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

*No assurance is provided on these financial statements. The financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially all 
disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States are not included.



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
October 2022 

1 
 

1. OPERATING REVENUE 

2. Water Sales – volumetric water sales revenue from all customer types including residential, 
commercial, public, industrial, recycled and construction.  YTD is trending high at 38% due to 
consumption during warm months. 

3. Meter Charges – the fixed monthly base rate charged to water customers each month (includes 
all customer types).  YTD is at 32%. 

4. Customer Fees – various fees conditionally charged to customers such as penalties, new 
service connections, reconnections, backflow administration, cross connections, connections 
and recycled water checks/inspections.  These types of fees are unpredictable in nature and 
can often trend over/under expected budget.  YTD is at 140%. 

5. Contract Income – contains revenues from tower lease contracts.  YTD is currently at 30%. 

6. RWD Labor Sales/Reimbursements – water sold on construction invoices, City of Industry labor 
sales and Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission (PWR JWLC) treasurer fees.  
The frequency and amounts of these revenues are unknown and can occasionally trend 
over/under budget due to their unpredictable nature.  YTD is at 105%. 

7. Capacity Fees – fees imposed on any property or person requesting a new, additional or larger 
connection to the District’s potable water system (fees vary by meter size).  These receipts are 
uncertain and can trend over/under budget due to their unpredictable nature.  YTD is currently 
high at 61% due to capacity fees for a new 2 inch meter. 

8. Flow Tests – fire flow tests performed by District personnel to measure the volume of water 
available at a specific hydrant ($350 per test).  YTD is at 30%. 

9. Return Check Fees – customers are charged a fee when the District is paid with insufficient 
funds checks and checks are returned by the bank.  These receipts are uncertain and can trend 
over/under budget due to their unpredictable nature. YTD is currently high at 97%.  

10. Uncollectable – the District analyzes customer receivables at the end of each year and 
recognizes an expense equal to the estimated amount of cash that may not be collected.  
Uncollectable expense will be zero until assessed at year-end.   

11. TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

12. NON-OPERATING REVENUE  



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
October 2022 

2 
 

13. Property Taxes – includes tax contributions from the County of Los Angeles.  YTD is at 5% since 
the bulk of receipts happen between December and May each year and can cause YTD % to 
trend over/under expected budget %.  

14. Shared Services – RWD is paid for extending Executive Director services to Bellflower-
Somerset Mutual Water Company (provided by the General Manager of RWD). YTD is at 49% 
due to the unpredictable nature of shared services. 

15. Interest Income – includes interest and dividends received on District investments.  YTD is at 
33%. 

16. Miscellaneous Income – includes income from various sources such as recycling and refunds. 
YTD is low at 26% due to unpredictable nature of recycling revenues. 

17. TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 

18. TOTAL REVENUES 

19. OPERATING EXPENSES 

20. SOURCE OF SUPPLY 

21. Water Purchases – Includes variable costs of potable water from Three Valleys Municipal 
Water District (TVMWD) and California Domestic Water Company (CalDomestic), and recycled 
water purchases from City of Industry and Walnut Valley Water District (WVWD). YTD is at 34%. 

22. Pumping Power – the cost of electricity used for pumping water.  YTD is at 41%. 

23. Fixed Charges – includes fixed charges from TVMWD and CalDomestic.  YTD is at 38%. 

24. Chemicals – the cost of chemicals used to treat water sold to customers.  YTD is at 55%. 

25. TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY 

26. Maintenance of Water System – the costs of repairs and maintenance on elements of the 
District water system such as main lines, services, meters, reservoirs, valves, hydrants, and 
telemetry system. YTD is high at 46% due to the unpredictable timing of repairs. 

27. Service Contracts – includes costs for services such as billing printing and mailing, bulk paper 
shredding, copier leasing and services, landscaping, janitorial, uniforms, security system 
monitoring and maintenance, Caselle maintenance and support, Harmony renewal and other 
services.  YTD is low at 40% due to timing of service contracts. 



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
October 2022 

3 
 

28. Assessments – operating costs billed to RWD for their share of the PWR JWLC, which is billed 
quarterly, and the Puente Basin Water Agency (PBWA), which is billed monthly.  YTD can trend 
over/under budget due to the timing of billing.  YTD is currently at 24%. 

29. Vehicle Expense – includes repair and maintenance costs for District vehicles as well as the 
cost of fuel.  YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of truck maintenance and fuel 
purchases.  YTD is currently at 37%. 

30. Tools & Supplies – small tools and supplies used in the field.  YTD can trend over/under budget 
due to the timing of tools and supplies. YTD is at 35%.  

31. Equipment Expense – various costs incurred related to District equipment.  YTD can trend 
over/under budget due to the timing of equipment expenses. YTD is at 52%.  

32. Maintenance & Operations – various costs incurred for District maintenance and operations 
not directly related to the water system.  YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of 
maintenance and operations.  YTD is currently at 33%. 

33. Engineering – general engineering costs related to District operations.  YTD is high at 38% due 
to the cost of updating the hydraulic model. 

34. Water Tests – laboratory testing and sampling of District water.  YTD is at 42%. 

35. Conservation – water conservation programs and efforts.  YTD is low at 28% due to timing of 
conservation expenses. 

36. Community Outreach – costs related to public relations and community outreach.  YTD is low 
at 17% due to timing of community outreach expenses.  

37. TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES  

38. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

39. Liability Insurance – coverage through ACWA JPIA for the District insurance package.  YTD is 
high at 115% due to 20% increase in ACWA JPIA rates. 

40. IT Support Services – information technology support services.  YTD is at 32%. 

41. IT Licensing – includes costs for various software licenses.  YTD is at 34%.  

42. Director Expense – costs for director compensation and benefits.  YTD is at 27% of budget. 

43. Bank/Management Fees – includes various banking fees, Paymentus fees (for processing 
customer payments) and investment administrative fees.  YTD is currently at 36%. 



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
October 2022 

4 
 

44. Legal Fees – legal costs related to RWD, PBWA and Public Water Agencies Group (PWAG).  
YTD is at 41%. 

45. Compliance – includes costs for State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) compliance, 
LA County property taxes, various employee certifications, District permits, and maintenance 
costs for equipment compliance.  YTD is at 23%. 

46. Auditing & Accounting – includes consulting services for complex accounting matters and 
annual audit assurance services related to District financial reporting.  YTD is at 33%. 

47. Utility Services – costs related to office electricity, office phones, gas and district cell phones.  
YTD is at 26%. 

48. Dues & Memberships – costs for district memberships, dues and subscriptions to various 
agencies such as the Water Education Foundation, Association of California Water Agencies, 
Urban Water Institute, California Special Districts Association and American Water Works 
Association.  YTD is high at 85% due the timing of these billings.  

49. Conference & Meetings – conference attendance and meeting expenses.  YTD is at 26% due 
to timing of conference and meeting costs for District personnel. 

50. Office Expenses – costs for office supplies, postage, printing and stationery.  YTD is at 27% due 
to timing of these expenses. 

51. Seminars/Training – employee seminars and training.  YTD is at 42%. 

52. Miscellaneous Expense – includes costs for travel, books & subscriptions, and miscellaneous 
general expenses. YTD is low at 19% due to the timing of these expenses. 

53. TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

54. PERSONNEL EXPENSES 

55. WAGES 

56. Operations – wages expense (regular, standby, OT) attributable to Operations.  YTD is low at 
21% as the Director of Operations position was vacant from July through September 2022. 

57. Distribution – wages expense (regular, standby, OT) attributable to Distribution.  YTD is at 25%. 

58. Administration – wages expense (regular) attributable to Administration.  YTD is at 31%. 

59. TOTAL WAGES 

60. Payroll Taxes – employer payroll taxes paid by the District.  YTD is trending at 25%. 



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
October 2022 

5 
 

61. Workers Compensation – the District is billed quarterly for workers compensation insurance 
which can occasionally cause this line item to trend over/under expected budget.  YTD is at 
21%. 

62. Unemployment – state unemployment insurance is paid quarterly which can cause this line to 
occasionally trend over/under expected budget.  YTD is at 31%. 

63. CalPERS – includes retirement costs for employee pension plans through the California Public 
Employee Retirement System.  Contributions are made monthly and an annual payment is made 
at the beginning of each fiscal year for the plan’s unfunded accrued liability.  YTD is high at 47% 
due to payment timing of the unfunded payment ($ 340.3K paid in July 2022). 

64. OPEB Contributions – includes retirement costs for other post-employment benefits that 
provides medical, dental and vision coverage.  There will be no OPEB contributions for the 
current fiscal year as the Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) trust is fully funded. 

65. EE & Retiree Health Insurance – includes the cost of health, dental, vision, life, and disability 
insurance for current employees as well as health insurance for retired employees.  YTD is at 
27%. 

66. TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 

67. TOTAL EXPENSES 

68. NET INCOME / (LOSS) BEFORE DEBT SERVICE & CAPITAL EXPENSES – Financially, the District 
has performed as expected through October 2022. 

69. Less: Total Debt Service – includes interest and principal payments on outstanding District debt 
as well as related administrative expenses.  Interest payments on outstanding debt are made 
twice per year (December/June) and principal payments occur annually in December. 

70. Less: CalPERS (Bond Debt Savings) – includes bond debt refunding savings for paying down 
the CalPERS unfunded accrued liability. Payments will be made in December and June. 

71. Less: Capital Expenses (Current-Year) – includes expenses related to current-year district 
projects and capital assets, excluding projects funded by bond proceeds (debt).  YTD is at 10%. 

72. CASH INCREASE / (DECREASE) 



Water Purchases for CY 2022

(Acre-feet)

POTABLE SYSTEM

JWL TOTAL

PM-15 Miramar

JAN 173.8 0.0 0.0 228.3 133.5 140.3 675.9 15.9 6.6 1.0 9.2 0.0 32.7

FEB 56.8 0.0 0.0 222.6 391.9 20.4 691.7 12.7 8.5 1.0 2.2 0.0 24.4

MAR 0.0 0.0 0.0 236.0 347.6 170.5 754.1 27.6 4.0 1.0 64.2 0.0 96.8

APR 0.0 0.0 0.0 216.7 296.7 212.4 725.8 12.1 12.9 1.0 78.0 0.0 104.0

MAY 0.0 0.0 0.0 242.4 559.0 6.8 808.2 0.0 33.5 2.0 90.3 0.0 125.8

JUN 0.0 0.0 0.0 237.4 558.0 0.0 795.4 0.0 24.8 2.0 104.7 0.0 131.5

JUL 0.0 0.0 0.0 283.9 579.0 0.0 862.9 0.0 21.7 3.0 115.4 0.0 140.1

AUG 0.0 0.0 0.0 295.3 587.0 0.0 882.3 0.0 33.1 2.0 123.2 0.0 158.3

SEP 0.0 0.0 0.0 250.3 556.2 0.0 806.5 0.0 18.1 2.0 105.3 0.0 125.4

OCT 40.4 0.0 0.0 237.5 519.1 0.0 797.0 29.2 14.2 2.0 52.6 1.9 99.9

NOV 0.0 0.0

DEC 0.0 0.0

TOTAL 271.0 0.0 0.0 2,450.4 4,528.0 550.4 7,799.8 97.5 177.4 17.0 745.1 1.9 1,038.9

Potable 

Make-up

RECYCLED SYSTEM

WBS LHH PM-9 PM-22 TOTAL Well 1
Wet

Well
WVWD Industry

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

J
A

N

F
E

B

M
A

R

A
P

R

M
A

Y

J
U

N

J
U

L

A
U

G

S
E

P

O
C

T

N
O

V

D
E

C

A
c
re

-f
e
e
t

2020 2021 2022

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

J
A

N

F
E

B

M
A

R

A
P

R

M
A

Y

J
U

N

J
U

L

A
U

G

S
E

P

O
C

T

N
O

V

D
E

C

A
c
re

-f
e
e
t

2020 2021 2022



9
4

6

9
5

2

8
7

5

7
8

9

7
8

1

6
5

7 6
7

6 6
9

2

7
5

4

7
2

6

8
0

8

7
9

5

8
6

3 8
8

2

8
0

7

7
9

7

863

1,745

2,552

3,349

0.0

1000.0

2000.0

3000.0

4000.0

5000.0

6000.0

7000.0

8000.0

9000.0

10000.0

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

A
cr

e
 F

e
e

t
Potable Water Purchases For FY 2022-2023

(Acre-feet)

Prior Year Monthly Total Current Year Monthly Total Prior Year Purchased Water Current Year Purchased Water



CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS
CURRENT CONDITIONS

Midnight - December 5, 2022

Updated 12/06/2022 10:18 AM

LEGEND

Capacity
(TAF)

% of Capacity | % of Hist Avg

Hist Avg

Historical
Average

Oroville
28% | 55%

Shasta
31% | 57%

Folsom
26% | 65%

New Bullards Bar
58% | 99%

Trinity
22% | 37%

Sonoma
25% | 49%

San Luis
25% | 47%

Data From: Dec 4

Cachuma
32% | 51%

Casitas
28% | 39%

Castaic
34% | 45%

Diamond Valley
61% | 88% Millerton

57% | 122%
Pine Flat

18% | 59%

Data From: Dec 4

Camanche
51% | 86%

New Melones
25% | 45%

Don Pedro
50% | 76%

McClure
18% | 43%



November 2022-DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

Director
Date of

Meeting/Event
Meeting/Event Attended Reimbursement No Charge

Additional Comments
(Submit expense report if
claiming mileage and/or

meal reimbursement)

Anthony J. Lima
11/2/2022 TVMWD Board Meeting $185.00 Mileage
11/8/2022 RWD Board Meeting $185.00

11/16/2022 TVMWD Board Meeting $185.00 Mileage
11/17/2022 RWD Team Building X
11/28/2022 ACWA JPIA Fall Conference $185.00 Mileage
11/29/2022 ACWA JPIA Fall Conference $185.00
11/30/2022 ACWA Fall Conference $185.00

TOTAL PAYMENT $1,110.00

John Bellah
11/8/2022 RWD Board Meeting $185.00

11/14/2022 GAC $185.00

TOTAL PAYMENT $370.00

Robert W. Lewis
11/8/2022 RWD Board Meeting $185.00

11/17/2022 RWD Team Building X
11/28/2022 ACWA JPIA Fall Conference $185.00 Mileage
11/29/2022 ACWA JPIA Fall Conference $185.00
11/30/2022 ACWA Fall Conference $185.00

TOTAL PAYMENT $740.00

Szu Pei Lu-Yang

11/2/2022 TVMWD Board Meeting $185.00
11/8/2022 RWD Board Meeting $185.00

11/14/2022 RHCCC $185.00
11/16/2022 TVMWD Board Meeting $185.00
11/17/2022 RWD Team Building X
11/27/2022 ACWA JPIA Fall Conference $185.00 Mileage
11/28/2022 ACWA JPIA Fall Conference $185.00
11/29/2022 ACWA JPIA Fall Conference $185.00
11/30/2022 ACWA Fall Conference $185.00

TOTAL PAYMENT $1,480.00

Vanessa Hsu
11/8/2022 RWD Board Meeting $185.00

11/17/2022 RWD Team Building X
11/27/2022 ACWA JPIA Fall Conference $185.00
11/28/2022 ACWA JPIA Fall Conference $185.00
11/29/2022 ACWA JPIA Fall Conference $185.00
11/30/2022 ACWA Fall Conference $185.00

TOTAL PAYMENT $925.00

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT:

_________________________
Tom Coleman



RESOLUTION NO. 12.2-2022
Supersedes Resolution No. 12.2-2021

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
RE-APPOINTING THE DISTRICT TREASURER AND 

DELEGATING AUTHORITY FOR THE INVESTMENT OF SURPLUS FUNDS 
OF THE DISTRICT TO THE GENERAL MANAGER/TREASURER

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has adopted a Statement of Investment Policy 
governing the investment of surplus funds of the District not required for the immediate 
needs of the District as set forth in Resolution No. 12.1-2021; and,

WHEREAS, on December 8, 2014, the Board of Directors appointed General Manager, 
TOM COLEMAM, as the Treasurer of the District and delegated to the General 
Manager/ Treasurer the authority to invest and reinvest funds of the District, and to sell 
and exchange securities purchased on behalf of the District pursuant to Government Code 
Section 53607; and,

WHEREAS, the delegation of investment authority to the General Manager/Treasurer 
was for a period of one year from the date of delegation, and the Board of Directors 
desires to amend the delegation of investment authority to the current General 
Manager/Treasurer for a period of one year, which it has done every year since 2014.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water 
District as follows:

1. The Board of Directors hereby delegates to the General Manager/ Treasurer, 
TOM COLEMAN the authority and responsibility for the investment of District 
funds pursuant to the Statement of Investment Policy established by the Board of 
Directors.

2. In investing surplus funds of the District, the General Manager/Treasurer shall 
consult with the District’s financial advisors and shall exercise judgment and care, 
which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the 
management of their own affairs; not for speculation, but for investment, 
considering the probable safety of their capital, as well as the probable income to 
be derived. The standard of prudence to be used by the General 
Manager/Treasurer shall be the “prudent investor” standard (Government Code 
Section 53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall 
portfolio. The General Manager/Treasurer, acting in accordance with the 
Investment Policy established by the Board of Directors and exercising due 



2

diligence, shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security’s 
credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are 
reported in a timely fashion and appropriate action is taken to control adverse 
developments. Within the limitations of the foregoing standard, the General 
Manager/Treasurer is authorized to invest surplus funds of the District in any of 
the types of investments permitted under Section 53601 and 53601.1 of the 
Government Code of the State of California as currently written, and as it may be 
amended in the future by the Legislature. The General Manager/Treasurer is 
expressly authorized to invest surplus funds of the District in the Local Agency 
Investment Fund of the California State Treasurer (Government Code Section 
16429.1). All investments of surplus funds of the District shall comply with all of 
the limitations and requirements of Government Code Sections 53600 through 
53609, inclusive and any other legal restrictions imposed by State or Federal law.

3. The General Manager/Treasurer shall establish written procedures for the 
operation of the investment program consistent with the Statement of Investment 
Policy which procedures shall include references to safekeeping; repurchase 
agreements, wire transfer agreements, collateral/depository agreements and 
banking services contracts as appropriate. The General Manager/Treasurer may 
delegate to District staff members authority to engage in specific investment 
transactions and shall institute such controls and restrictions as appropriate to 
ensure compliance with the Investment Policy. No person may engage in an 
investment transaction except as provided under the terms of the Investment 
Policy and the procedures established by the General Manager/Treasurer.  The 
General Manager/Treasurer shall be ultimately responsible for all transactions 
undertaken and shall establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of 
subordinate officials, outside investment advisors and contracted managers. 

4. The General Manager/Treasurer shall make monthly reports of investment 
transactions made with District funds to the Board of Directors. In addition, the 
General Manager/Treasurer shall submit to each member of the Board of 
Directors, a quarterly investment report within thirty (30) days following the end 
of the quarter covered by the report, which shall include the type of investment, 
issuer, date of maturity, par and dollar amount invested for all securities, 
investments and monies of the District, and shall additionally include a 
description of any of the District’s funds, investments, or programs that are under 
the management of contracted parties, including lending programs and such other 
information as is required under Government Code Section 53646.  With respect 
to all securities held by the District, and under management of any outside party 
that is not also a local agency or the State of California Local Agency Investment 
Fund, the report shall also include a current market value as of the date of the 
report, and shall include the source of this same valuation. With respect to funds 
placed in the Local Agency Investment Fund, FDIC-Insured accounts and/or in a 
county investment pool, the foregoing information may be provided by including 
a copy of the latest statement from such institutions. The quarterly report shall 
include a statement that the portfolio is in compliance with this statement of 
Investment Policy, or shall identify in what respect it is not in compliance. The 
quarterly report shall include a statement that the District will be able to meet its 



3

anticipated operating expenses and expenditure obligations for the following six 
months or provide an explanation as to why sufficient money shall or may not be 
available. The General Manager/Treasurer shall maintain a complete and up-to-
date record of all investment transactions. The General Manager/Treasurer shall 
also report any additional information or data that may be requested by the Board 
of Directors.

5. The investment authority delegated to the General Manager/Treasurer herein shall 
continue for one year or until earlier revoked by the Board of Directors.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of 
Directors held December 13, 2022, by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Directors Bellah, Hsu, Lewis, Lima, and Lu-Yang
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

/s/Anthony J. Lima
ANTHONY J. LIMA
President

ATTEST:
/s/Tom Coleman
TOM COLEMAN
General Manager

I certify that the forgoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution of the 
Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District adopted on December 13, 2022.

/s/Tom Coleman
TOM COLEMAN
Board Secretary



 
Rowland Water District

COMMITTEE & ORGANIZATION ASSIGNMENTS
Board of Directors

Last Approved by the Board on December 14, 2021 

Committee Current Assignments Notes

Association of California Water Agencies
Director Bellah
Director Lewis

ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority Director Hsu
Director Lewis (Alternate)

12/14/21 - Hsu appointed as 
representative and Lewis changed to 
alternate. Assuming and leaving 
office filed with JPIA. 

ACWA Region 8 Director Lewis Appointed 12/2/21 (Nomination 
Reso No. 6.4-2021)

Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department
Advisory Council Director Lu-Yang

PWR Joint Water Line Commission Director Lima
Director Bellah

Puente Basin Water Agency
Director Lewis
Director Lima
Tom Coleman (Alternate)

Appointed by Reso No. 12-2021

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating 
Council

Director Bellah
Director Lu-Yang

RWD Project Ad-Hoc Committee Director Lima
Director Lu-Yang

San Gabriel Valley Regional Chamber of 
Commerce-Government Affairs Committee

Director Bellah
Director Lewis (Alternate)

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Director Lima
Director Lu-Yang

PROPOSED



RESOLUTION NO. 12.3-2022
Supersedes Resolution No. 12-2021

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APPOINTING REPRESENTATIVES TO THE 

PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

WHEREAS, the Rowland Water District entered into an Amended Restated and 
Renewed Joint Powers Agreement creating the PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY, 
dated October 28, 2009, with Walnut Valley Water District, (the PBWA Agreement); 
and,

WHEREAS,  the PBWA Agreement provides that the PUENTE BASIN WATER 
AGENCY shall be governed by a Commission consisting of four commissioners, and that 
the governing body of each of the members shall annually appoint two representatives to 
the Commission and one alternate to serve in the absence of either of the appointed 
representatives; and,

WHEREAS, the PBWA Agreement further provides that at least one of the 
appointed representatives of each member shall be a Director on the governing board of 
the appointing member; and,

WHEREAS, each Commissioner must file with the PUENTE BASIN WATER 
AGENCY a certified copy of the resolution of the member appointing him or her, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 
Rowland Water District:

1. That ANTHONY J. LIMA, who is a member of the Board of Directors of the 
Rowland Water District, shall be appointed as a representative of the Rowland Water 
District to serve on the Commission of the PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY.

2. That ROBERT W. LEWIS, who is a member of the Board of Directors of the 
Rowland Water District shall be appointed as a representative of the Rowland Water 
District to serve on the Commission of the PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY.

3. That TOM COLEMAN, General Manager of Rowland Water District, shall be 
appointed as an alternate representative of the Rowland Water District to serve on the 
Commission of the PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY in the absence of either of the 
appointed representatives.



2

4. That each of the representatives and alternate appointed herein shall serve for a 
term of one year unless removed and replaced at the pleasure of the Board of Directors, 
or unless such representative or alternate resigns or becomes incapacitated.

5. That a certified copy of this Resolution be provided to the PUENTE BASIN 
WATER AGENCY.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of 
Directors held December 13, 2022, by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Directors Bellah, Hsu, Lewis, Lima, and Lu-Yang
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

/s/Anthony J. Lima
ANTHONY J. LIMA
President

ATTEST:
/s/Tom Coleman
TOM COLEMAN
General Manager

I certify that the forgoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution of the 
Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District adopted on December 13, 2022.

/s/Tom Coleman
TOM COLEMAN
Board Secretary



 

 

Presented by Erin Kaiman, CV Strategies 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Rowland Water District – Board Report  
December 13, 2022 

 

 

Customer Communications 

• Water Quality/Perceptions of Tap Water 
Customer Messaging Campaign (videos, editorials, etc.) 
Nationwide AWWA survey on trust and satisfaction 

District Outreach  

- Water Supply Infrastructure Op-Ed 
Released 12/1/22 (During ACWA Conference) 
See attached for full list of publications 

-  Part Two being drafted (Recycled Water in California)  
-  Revising board member profiles 

 

Website/Graphics Enhancements 

• Updated videos and sliders as needed 

• Updated District Fact Sheet 

 

 

 

Press Releases/Earned Media 

• Election Results 

• Low-Income Assistance Program 

• Perceptions of Tap Water 
 

 



 

 

Presented by Erin Kaiman, CV Strategies 
 

  
 



 

 

Presented by Erin Kaiman, CV Strategies 
 

 

Op-Ed Response 

• Total Media Outlets Pickup: 302 

• Total Potential Audience: 197.8M 

• Key Media Outlets: 
o Desert Sun during ACWA: Coachella Valley 
o KTLA: Los Angeles 
o KRON: San Francisco 
o KTWV-FM: Los Angeles 
o KFI-AM: Los Angeles 
o KNX-AM: Los Angeles 
o KCBS-AM: San Francisco 
o KFRC-FM: San Francisco 
o KSWB: San Diego 
o KTXL: Sacramento 
o KGET: Bakersfield 
o KSEE: Fresno 
o Folsom Local News: Folsom 

 



 

 

Community Outreach Update | December 13, 2022 Board Meeting 

 

SOCIAL MEDIA: #DiscoverRWD #RowlandConnections #RWDeducation #WaterFacts 

The District regularly posts updates on District information, conservation, education, and 

water-related tips utilizing the national hashtag holiday calendar. These posts are shared on 

Twitter, Instagram, Facebook, LinkedIn, and YouTube when necessary. See below for our social 

media engagement.  

Twitter: 

Measurement Total 

Followers 732 

Tweets 11 

Tweet Impressions 984 

Profile Visits 229 

Mentions 2 

 

 Twitter Top Performing Post:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Instagram: 

Measurement Total 

Total Followers 1,120 

Post Engagement 263 

Impressions (Total number of times post 
have been seen) 

1,027 

Profile Impressions 8,849 

 

Instagram Top Performing Post/Reel: 

                

 

 

 

 



 

WEBSITE (November 1, 2022-December 5, 2022) 

Measurement Total 

Users 5,785 

New Users 4,770 

Returning Visitor 1,607 

Pageviews 16,459 

CONSTANT CONTACT-(electronic information sent to customer emails) 

Total Active Contacts-11,544 

November 21st- Low-Income Assistance Program: 52% open rate 

December 5th- Holiday Office Closures 

 

EDUCATION OUTREACH: 

• Yorbita Elementary School and Telesis Academy are the two schools receiving the water 

bottle filling stations for this school year. The filling stations will be installed over the school 

winter break and when students return to school, they will receive the reusable water 

bottles and stickers. 

• Mrs. Gildea has booked landscape classes for customers starting February 2023. These 

classes will be promoted via bill insert, social media posts, Constant Contact outreach, the 

District website.  Flyers will also be customers visiting our customer lobby area.  

  

                                                  
 

 



 

 

• Residential Landscape Makeover Program - 130 applications are under review. 

Application status notifications are expected to be emailed by the end of the month. 

• Rowland Water District received 15 applications for the CET Splash Cash program. Staff is 

reviewing the applications and will notify the teachers by the end of the month.  

• Mrs. Gildea has 530 4th-6th grade students participating in the Mini Science and Mini Solar 

Challenge programs. The students represent five schools within Rowland Unified School 

District. 

• Staff continues attending monthly Conservation and Education Team (CET) meetings. 

• Staff continues attending Metropolitan Water District (MWD) education and Water Use 

Efficiency (WUE) meetings. 







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT FINANCIAL DASHBOARD
 October 31, 2022

$1.06M 1.0M
954K 902K

-100K

100K

300K
500K

700K

900K

 1.1M

Jul Aug Sep Oct

Water Purchases

FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

53%
36%

5%
6%

Revenues by Category

Water
Sales
Meter
Charges
Recycled

Other

771 823 858 815 

0

250

500

750

1000

1250

Jul Aug Sep Oct

Potable Consumption

FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

38%

34%

10%

4%
14%

Consumption by Class

Residential Govt./Com.

Multi-Family Irrigation

Recycled

1

95%
71%

10%0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Bond-Funded Rate-Funded
Prior FY22-23

Rate-Funded
FY22-23

CIP Completion

$4.6M       $5.9M       $5.5M 

117 
145 156 

117 

0

50

100

150

200

Jul Aug Sep Oct

Recycled Consumption

FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

AF

3,801 AF

91% of Prior Year 35% of Budget 128% of Prior Year 52% of Budget

$10,726,220 
$29,582,400 

YTD Revenue

Annual Budget

$7,593,040 
$22,673,600 

YTD Expense

Annual Budget36% 33%
YTD Water Purchases 

of $3.9 M
51% of YTD Expense

AF


	Cover Page
	AGENDA
	1. Reso No. 12-2022 Authorizing Virtual Board and Committee Meetings Pursuant to AB361
	3. Reso No. 12.1-2022 Recognition to Brian Bowcock of TVMWD
	4.1 RWD Minutes November 8 2022
	4.2 Demands on General Fund Account
	4.3 Investment Report for October 2022
	4.4 Water Purchases for Oct 2022
	4.5 California Reservoir Conditions
	5.1 Directors' Meeting Reimbursement-November 2022
	5.2 Resolution No. 12.2-2022 Re-Authorizing Investment Authority to G.M
	5.4 Proposed List of Cttee and Organization Assignments 2023
	5.5 Reso 12.3-2022 Appointing Representatives to PBWA
	6.1 Communication Outreach
	6.2 Education and Conservation Outreach
	9.1 ACWA JPIA Special Presidents Recognition Award
	11.1 Finance Report

